

From: Jennifer Hinden

To: Doug Young
Date: May 14, 2018

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0867-EX-ST-2018

Message:

Dear Mr. Young,

On Friday, May 11, 2018, Skylo Technologies, Inc. ("Skylo") submitted a new confidentiality request through the Experimental Licensing System ("ELS") that is available to the public. To the extent necessary, Skylo respectfully requests that the original confidentiality request it submitted on May 10, 2018 be withdrawn or deleted from the ELS.

In response to your questions regarding Skylo's trials, Skylo confirms that it intends to operate pursuant to Section 5.601 of the Commission's rules, as a "product development trial." Skylo does not intend to charge customers any fees in conjunction with its product development testing.

Please let me know if you have further questions.

Respectfully submitted,
Jennifer D. Hindin
Counsel for Skylo Technologies, Inc.

Reference No. 42091